
memo 

To: 

From: 

Date:

Re: 

Honorable KP George, County Judge
Honorable Vincent Morales, Jr., Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Honorable Grady Prestage, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Honorable Andy Meyers, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Honorable Ken DeMerchant, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Grant Title:

Purpose:

Grant Period:

Application Amount:

Cash Match:

Program Contact:

Grant Contact:


	Company name

	Grant Submitter: Rioderick Glass, Public Defnder
	Date: February 17, 2022
	Grant Name/Title/Number: TIDC Part-Time Clerk Grant
	Grant discription: The Public Defender's Office respectfully requests authorization from Commissioner's Court to apply for a special grant from the Texas Indigent Defense Commission to begin in current fiscal year (FY2022).  The TIDC Part-Time Clerk Grant requires no County match.  It is part of ARPA funds from the State for indigent defense programs to be used to deal with backlogs created by Covid-19.  It is a two year grant with no county match for a part-time clerk to help support staff keep up the increased caseload.  Must apply next year for the funds for second part of grant.
	Text8: TIDC Part-Time Clerk
	Text9: To provide assistance to support staff
	Text10: March 2022 - September 29, 2022
	Text11: $17,226
	Text12: 0
	Text13: Roderick Glass
	Text14: Edwin Colfax
	Text15: Your favorable consideration of the above request is greatly appreciated
	Text16: Roderick Glass, Chief Public Defender


